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December 26, 1934

Dear Doctor Hinton:

Very truly yours,

Doctor William Hinton 
State Laboratory 
Boston, Massachusetts

STOCKBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS

AUSTEIJ FOX RIGG S, M D

HORACE K. RICH ARD SON, M. D.

ALVIN W. KLEIN, M. D.

ROBERT B. WIDEN, M D.

CHARLES H. KIMBERLY, M. D.

I wonder if you would give me any pos­
sible information about laboratory tests helpful 
in diagnosing an echinococcus infestation including 
complement fixation tests.

We would be glad to send on serum for 
any tests that you suggest if you will advise us 
of the amount required and how it should be pre­
pared, if any special preparation is needed.
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We have a patient at present who has 
traveled a great deal throughout the world and who 
at present is suffering from a condition which we 
believe might be due to an echinococcus cyst of the 
lungs.


